

Meeting Minutes

Call to order

A meeting of the B.E. Mays High School GO Team was held at Mays High on January 31, 2017. It was called to order by Vice Chair Alexis Morris at 5:22 p.m.

Attendees

Attendees: Arle Dixon, Alexis Morris, Gina Rogers, Hershel Robinson, Richard Fuqua, and Richard Fowler, and Marcia Jackson.

Members not in attendance

Members not in attendance: John Eaves, Garnetta Penn, Christy Muckle.

Approval of Agenda

The motion to accept the agenda as printed was moved by Hershel Robinson and seconded by Richard Fuqua. The vote was unanimous.

Approval of minutes

The motion to accept the minutes from the January 24, 2017 minutes and the January 17, 2017 minutes was moved by Marcia Jackson and seconded by Richard Fuqua. The vote was unanimous.

Action Items

FY18 Strategic Plan

Alexis Morris asked for a motion to approve the FY18 Strategic Plan. Hershel Robinson had a question about how the 9th grade transition process would work. It will be discussed during the budget discussion.

The motion to approve the FY18 Strategic Plan was moved by Marcia Jackson and seconded by Hershel Robinson. The vote was unanimous.

STRONG SCHOOLS START WITH ME!

Meeting Minutes

FY17 Budget

The GO Team received copies of the FY18 Strategic Plan Break-out Budget.

- 1. The rational for the "% increase in the number of students passing milestone tests" priority is poor student performance. This priority was combined with the "Improve Teacher Efficiency" priority with \$3000 of the funds, increasing to \$18,264.
- 2. The graduation rate is tied to student failure in the 9th grade. The tutoring strategies will focus on the 9th grade students. Tutoring will be paid for either from the General Fund or Title I. Mr. Fowler wants to use General Fund money in case the Title I funds are not available. \$3000 of "Improve Teacher Efficiency" were added to total \$7000.
- 3. Alexis Morris felt there should be less funds spent on printed publications for community outreach since there is to be an increase in the use of social media. The funds could be moved to 9th grade transition, leaving \$2000.
- 4. The money for the safety priority provides for the addition of 1 person to man the front door and the cameras via a computer.
- 5. The rewarding of students for positive behavior was expanded to include faculty and includes certificates and awards but not registration for events.

Meeting Extension

The motion to extend the meeting until the completion of the agenda was moved by Marcia Jackson and seconded by Richard Fuqua. The vote was unanimous. The meeting was extended at 6:12 p.m.

Action Item (continued)

The GO Team approves the budget for the school priorities based on the concerns and priorities discussed in previous meetings. The funds are allocated from the base budget.

Alexis Morris asked for a motion to approve the budget with the corrections and amendments. The motion was moved by Marcia Jackson and seconded by Richard Fuqua. The vote was unanimous.

Mr. Fowler congratulated the team for doing a GOOD JOB!



Meeting Minutes

Discussion Items

Removal of Community Representative

Gina Rogers stated that the GO Team Community member, John Eaves, has missed 4 meetings and should be removed for non-participation. The motion to remove John Eaves from the Mays GO Team was moved by Marcia Jackson and seconded by Hershel Robinson. The vote was unanimous.

Announcements

Garnetta Penn was named Volunteer of the Year by the Georgia Music Educators Association.

J. McNease won 1st place for Graphic Design at the Tech Fair. Dwight Davis and Nyiah Powell won 1st place for Multi Media Application. Marcus Evans-Hill, Joseph Pickens and L. Thomas won 2nd place.

Ty Price and Ashleigh Holloway won Gold at the district science fair and will be competing at the Georgia Science and Engineering Fair at UGA.

The Mays Decathlon team placed 1st in the district and will be competing at the state competition.

The JROTC Drill Team and Color Guard placed 1st over 8 events this weekend.

Sydney Stephens and Mrs. Gray were interviewed by the Weather Channel about the Mays Greenhouse.

Mr. Eaton's class was filmed by National Geographic.

Adjournment

Alexis Morris asked for a motion to adjourn. The motion to adjourn was moved by Gina Rogers and seconded by Marcia Jackson. The vote was unanimous. The meeting was adjourned by Alexis Morris at 6:28 p.m.

Secretary

Date of approval